

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL BOLLD5B]
Sent: 2017-03-22 4:31:36 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]; Leslie Wong (leslie.wong@opg.com) [leslie.wong@opg.com]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]; Anthony Martinello [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=martinea]; Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Kim Marshall9f5]
Subject: RE: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx
Attachments: Describing GA and RPP(170322).pptx

Matt and Les,

Attached is an IESO deck describing in more detail the inputs to GA, apportionment to rate classes and interaction with RPP. We are happy to discuss any questions you have.

Regards,
Michael

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 22, 2017 1:42 PM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY; Leslie Wong (leslie.wong@opg.com)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx

Matt and Les,

Further to our call this morning, attached are the IESO's changes to the operational process document. We made the changes to the Option 1 version but they can be adopted to whatever version is ultimately pursued.

Regards,
Michael

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 22, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Anthony Martinello
Subject: IESO and Trust Operational Process - Monthly _v2 IESO.xlsx